

**T3** | *The 8<sup>th</sup>*  
**Bahrain Exhibition For  
 Training & Education  
 Pre-Employment**



UNDER THE PATRONAGE OF H.E.

**JAMEEL BIN MOHAMMED ALI HUMAIDAN**  
 MINISTER OF LABOR AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT

**THE 8<sup>th</sup> BAHRAIN EXHIBITION  
 FOR TRAINING & EDUCATION PRE-EMPLOYMENT**



Sheraton Bahrain Hotel  
 Al Taj Hall



Morning : 8.30 - 12.30  
 Evening : 16.00 - 20.00



Sunday 17<sup>th</sup> February 2019  
 Monday 18<sup>th</sup> February 2019

Partners



Academic Partners



Organiser



Strategic Partner





# Table of Contents

---

## Participating Companies

Government Entities .....	1
Recruitment Agencies .....	3
Telecommunications .....	4
Aluminium .....	4
Banking .....	5
Training Institutes .....	7
Consultation .....	9
Education .....	9
Higher Education .....	11
Retail & Business Group .....	13
Health .....	13
Automotive .....	14
Media .....	14
Travel .....	14
Societies .....	14
Information Technology .....	15
Plastic Manufacturing .....	15

## Government Entities



### MINISTRY OF EDUCATION

P.O.Box 10908 / 5479, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17568000 - (+973) 17574777  
W. [www.mlzd.gov.bh](http://www.mlzd.gov.bh)



### MINISTRY OF LABOUR & SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT

P.O.Box 10908 / 5479, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17568000 - (+973) 17574777  
W: [www.mlzd.gov.bh](http://www.mlzd.gov.bh)



### MINISTRY OF YOUTH & SPORTS AFFAIRS

P.O. Box 5498, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17114193 - (+973) 17114192  
W. [www.mys.gov.bh](http://www.mys.gov.bh)



### MINISTRY OF INFORMATION AFFAIRS

P.O. Box 253, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17871111  
W. [www.mia.gov.bh](http://www.mia.gov.bh)



### MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY, COMMERCE & TOURISM

PO Box. 5479, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17574984 | F. (+973) 17530455  
W. [www.moic.gov.bh](http://www.moic.gov.bh)

## Participating Companies

---



### BAHRAIN AUTHORITY FOR CULTURE & ANTIQUITIES

P.O.Box 2199, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17298777 | F. (+973) 17293873  
W. [www.culture.gov.bh](http://www.culture.gov.bh)

---



### BAHRAIN BOURSE

P.O.Box 3203, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17261260 | F. (+973) 17256362  
W. [www.bahrainbourse.com](http://www.bahrainbourse.com)

## Recruitment Agencies



### BAYT.COM

Diplomatic Area  
Block 317, Road 1705, Building 469  
Flat 710  
[www.Bayt.com](http://www.Bayt.com)

---



### INVITA COMPANY B.S.C.

PO Box 1197, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17506000 | F. (+973) 17500202  
[www.invita.com.bh](http://www.invita.com.bh)

---



### SILAH

P.O. Box: 5506, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17155200 | F. (+973) 17155222  
[www.silah.bh](http://www.silah.bh)

---



### IT PEOPLE

P.O.Box:20133, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17727275 | F. (+973) 17727376  
[www.itpeoplegulf.com](http://www.itpeoplegulf.com)

---



### NAUKRIGULF

Almoayyed Tower  
Bldg. 2504, Road 2832, Block 428  
Seef District, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17580075  
[www.naukrigulf.com](http://www.naukrigulf.com)

## Participating Companies

---



### ONE GCC

P.O Box 65516, Kingdom of Bahrain  
M. (+973) 65006634 - (+973) 65000056  
[www.onegcc.com](http://www.onegcc.com)

---



### MAJRA

Block 117, Road 1727, Building 1643, Unit 108  
Hidd, Kingdom of Bahrain  
[www.majra.me](http://www.majra.me)

---

## Telecommunications



### ZAIN

P.O.Box 266, Kingdom of Bahrain  
E. [customercare.bh@zain.com](mailto:customercare.bh@zain.com) | W. [www.bh.zain.com](http://www.bh.zain.com)

---



### NUETEL COMMUNICATIONS

P.O.Box 50960, Amwaj Islands, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 16033000 | F. (+973) 16033001  
[www.nue-tel.com](http://www.nue-tel.com)

---



### SMS COUNTRY NETWORKS CO. W.L.L.

P.O.Box 13020, Seef, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17764600 - (+973) 13645028  
[www.smscountry.com](http://www.smscountry.com)

## Banking



البنك العربي  
ARAB BANK

### ARAB BANK

P.O. Box 813, Kingdom of Bahrain  
[www.arabbank.com.bh](http://www.arabbank.com.bh)

---



### BAHRAIN CREDIT



### BAHRAIN ISLAMIC BANK

P.O. Box 5240, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17515151 | F. (+973) 17535808  
[www.bisb.com](http://www.bisb.com)

---



### FAMILY BANK B.S.C

PO Box 76168, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17366177 | F. (+973) 17911295  
[www.familybankbh.com](http://www.familybankbh.com)

---



### IBDAA BANK

PO Box 18648, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17381000 | F. (+973) 17381005  
[www.ebdaabank.com](http://www.ebdaabank.com)



## Participating Companies



### NATIONAL BANK OF BAHRAIN

P.O. Box 106, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17214433 | F. (+973) 17205642  
[www.Nbbonline.com](http://www.Nbbonline.com)



### NATIONAL BANK OF BAHRAIN

Building No. 180, Road:383, Block:315, Manama, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17223636 | F. (+973) 17 225 001  
[www.sc.com/bh](http://www.sc.com/bh)



### KUWAIT FINANCE HOUSE

P.O. Box 2066, Kingdom of Bahrain  
[www.kfh.bh](http://www.kfh.bh)



### AHLIA UNITED BANK

P.O. Box 2424, Kingdom of Bahrain  
[www.ahliunited.com](http://www.ahliunited.com)



### GLOBAL PAYMENT SERVICES

P.O. Box 2110, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17201666 | F. (+973) 17201677  
[www.gps.com.bh](http://www.gps.com.bh)

## Training Institutes



### BRITISH COUNCIL

Sh Salman Hwy, Salihiya 356, Kingdom of Bahrain.  
T. (+973) 1726 6166  
[www.britishcouncil.bh](http://www.britishcouncil.bh)



### THINKSMART FOR DEVELOPMENT & TRAINING W.L.L.

P. O. Box 10602, Kingdom of Bahrain.  
T. (+973) 17746746 | F. (+973) 17749264  
[www.thinksmartbh.com](http://www.thinksmartbh.com)



### IQTIDAR TRAINING CENTER

Office 1013, Gulf Executive Offices, Gulf Hotel, Road 3801  
Kingdom of Bahrain.  
[www.iqtidar.me](http://www.iqtidar.me)



### SUCCESS TRAINING CENTRE

Building 1004, Road 3320, Block 333, Al Mahooz  
Kingdom of Bahrain.  
[www.stcbh.com](http://www.stcbh.com)



### TRAINING PLUS INSTITUTE

P. O. Box 1180, Kingdom of Bahrain.  
T. (+973) 17535393 | F. (+973) 17535393  
[www.trainingplusbh.com](http://www.trainingplusbh.com)

## Participating Companies



### THE NINE TRAINING CENTER

Zinj, Kingdom of Bahrain.  
T. (+973) 77333368  
[www.the9tc.com](http://www.the9tc.com)



### HUMAN PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT

P.O. Box 21744, Kingdom of Bahrain.  
T. (+973) 17270700 | F. (+973) 17273123  
[www.hpi-me.com](http://www.hpi-me.com)



### BAHRAIN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

P.O. Box 26038, Kingdom of Bahrain.  
T. (+973) 17310013 | F. (+973) 17292992  
[www.bit.com.bh](http://www.bit.com.bh)



### FORSATI

## Consultation



### DAILY PR

P.O. Box 33273, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 33600366 / 33626313 / 17686313  
[www.dailypr-me.com](http://www.dailypr-me.com)

---



### PROPEL CONSULT

P.O. Box 18544, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17382265 | F. (+973) 17226123  
[www.propelconsult.com](http://www.propelconsult.com)

---



### ELYAA AUDIT & CONSULTING

P.O. Box 18421, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17564656 | F. (+973) 17914656  
[www.elyaa.com](http://www.elyaa.com)

## Education



### AL NASEEM SCHOOL

P.O. Box 28503, Riffa, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17782000 | F. (+973) 17687166  
[www.nisbah.com](http://www.nisbah.com)

## Participating Companies



### AHLIA SCHOOL

Building 166, Road 45, Block 545, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 77476666  
[www.ahliaschool.edu.bh](http://www.ahliaschool.edu.bh)



### AL FAJER SCHOOL

Building 1788, Road 85, Block 520, Barbar, Kingdom of Bahrain  
Office. (+973) 1755 0011  
[www.fajerschool.com](http://www.fajerschool.com)



### AL FALAH SCHOOL

Building 8901, Road 3220, A'ali 732



### AL MAJD SCHOOL

Building 1997, Road 5833, Zinj 358, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17272715  
[www.almajd.edu.bh](http://www.almajd.edu.bh)



### AL NOOR SCHOOL

P.O. Box 85, Sitra, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17736773 | F. (+973) 17735650  
[www.alnischool.com](http://www.alnischool.com)

## Higher Education



### AHLIA UNIVERSITY

P.O. Box 10878, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17298999 | F. (+973) 17290083  
[www.ahlia.edu.bh](http://www.ahlia.edu.bh)



### BRITISH UNIVERSITY OF BAHRAIN

Building 1242, Road 2719, Block 527 Saar, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 38030303  
[www.bub.bh](http://www.bub.bh)



### ROYAL UNIVERSITY FOR WOMEN

P.O.Box 37400, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17764444 | F. (+973) 17764445  
[www.ruw.edu.bh](http://www.ruw.edu.bh)



### APPLIED SCIENCE UNIVERSITY

P.O.Box 5055, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17728777 | F. (+973) 17728915  
[www.asu.edu.bh](http://www.asu.edu.bh)



### KINGDOM UNIVERSITY

PO Box 40434, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 13300001  
[www.ku.edu.bh](http://www.ku.edu.bh)

## Participating Companies

---



### **BIBF**

P.O. Box 20525, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 1781 5555 | F. (+973) 1772 9928  
[www.bibf.com](http://www.bibf.com)

---

## Retail & Business Groups



### BIN HINDI

P.O. Box 632, Kingdom of Bahrain.  
T. (+973) 17408000 | F. (+973) 17400761  
[www.binhindi.com](http://www.binhindi.com)



### INTERNATIONAL AGENCIES

P.O. Box 584, Kingdom of Bahrain.  
T. (+973) 17228855 | F. (+973) 17210016  
[www.intercol.coma](http://www.intercol.coma)



### ALQOUD ENTERPRISE

P.O. Box 38836, Kingdom of Bahrain.  
T. (+973) 17311602 | F. (+973) 17311603  
[www.alqoud-enterprise.com](http://www.alqoud-enterprise.com)

## Health



مركز دار الحياة الطبي  
DAR ALHAYAT MEDICAL CENTRE

### DAR AL HAYAT MEDICAL CENTER

PO Box 82441, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17600088 | F. (+973) 17600089  
[www.daralhayatbh.com](http://www.daralhayatbh.com)



### AL WEJDAN CENTER

PO Box 40090, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17005666 | F. (+973) 17911567  
[www.wejdansmc.org](http://www.wejdansmc.org)



## Participating Companies

### Automotive



#### FIRST MOTORS

P.O. Box 11173, Kingdom of Bahrain.  
T. (+973) 17121121 | F. (+973) 17121122  
www.1stmotors.com

### Media



#### MY MEDIA W.L.L.

PO Box 40760, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17 300661 | F. (+973) 17 911533  
www.mymedia-BH.com

### Travel



#### AL HUDOOD TRAVELS & TOURSIM S.P.C

P.O. Box 2799, Kingdom of Bahrain.  
T. (+973) 17404031 | F. (+973) 17402303

### Societies



#### BDSME

P.O. Box 11112, Kingdom of Bahrain.  
T. (+973) 17233833 | F. (+973) 17258800  
www.bdsmes.com

## Information Technology



### AL NADEEM INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY W.L.L

P.O. Box 3294, Kingdom of Bahrain.  
T. (+973) 17877900 | F. (+973) 17877901  
[www.alnadeem.com](http://www.alnadeem.com)



### TECHOSMART

11th Floor, Gulf Executive Offices, Kingdom of Bahrain.  
T. (+973) 17717200  
[www.techosmart.com](http://www.techosmart.com)



### MICROCENTER GROUP

P.O. Box 1539, Kingdom of Bahrain.  
T. (+973) 17262535 | F. (+973) 17232440  
[www.microcentergulf.com](http://www.microcentergulf.com)

## Plastic Manufacturing



### GULF PLASTIC INDUSTRIES W.L.L.

PO Box 894, Kingdom of Bahrain  
T. (+973) 17677757 | F. (+973) 17 911533  
[www.mymedia-BH.com](http://www.mymedia-BH.com)

# Participating Companies

---



*The 8<sup>th</sup>*  
***Bahrain Exhibition For  
Training & Education  
Pre-Employment***